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March 27, 2024 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bids (IFB) 4-2167  
 “ViewSonic Monitors”  
 
This letter shall serve as Addendum No. 1 to the subject IFB issued by the 
Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA). Bidders are reminded that 
the bid submittal date is at or before 11:00 a.m., April 11, 2024. 
 
The following questions were submitted by the deadline: 
 
Question 1:  
Would you please let us know if only requested ViewSonic monitors are approved 
for this bid, or if you’d consider bids for similar options in a different brand as 
well? 
 
Response 1: 
No approved equals will be accepted by OCTA.  
 
Question 2:  
In the official IFB, it states that the budget is $200,000. Does that mean that bids 
that go over $200,000 will not be considered? 
 
Response 2: 
All responsive bids will be considered. Per Exhibit B, Price Summary Sheet, it is 
emphasized that the items and quantities shown are for price evaluation only and 
do not imply any guaranteed minimum or maximum usage.  
 
Question 3:  
My ViewSonic sales rep has informed me that the monitor VP2768A is out of 
stock and will not be receiving any in the foreseeable future. The closest 
comparison would be VG2756A 2k (100W charging but does not have the same 
color accuracy. The VP2756-2k (non-docking). There is also the VP2768A-4K, 
which is the 4k version of the original request. Let me know which would be 
suitable for the company and we can move forward with a quote. 
 
Response 3: 
Please see Response 1.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

         AFFILIATED AGENCIES 
 
  

Orange County  
Transit District 

 
Local Transportation  

Authority 
 

Service Authority for  
Freeway Emergencies 

 
Consolidated Transportation 

Service Agency 
 

Congestion Management  
Agency 

 
Service Authority for  
Abandoned Vehicles 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

       
 



 

2 
 

Question 4:  
Does the County anticipate making any purchases that deviate from this list of 
products? 
 
Response 4: 
Please see Response 1.  
 
Question 5:  
Will installation be needed or is the County installing in-house or by way of an 
already established third party? 
 
Response 5: 
Installation is not a requirement of this IFB. 
 
Question 6:  
Payment will be made within a reasonable time after inspection and formal 
acceptance of the equipment by the Authority. What is a 'reasonable time after 
inspection and formal acceptance of the equipment '? Are the payment terms 
Net30? This is not clear. 
 
Response 6: 
Per Exhibit A, Bid Form, unless otherwise stated, payment terms are Net 30 
days. 
 
Question 7:  
All items are subject to final inspection and acceptance by Authority at 
destination. Final inspection will be made within a reasonable time after receipt 
of items hereunder. What is a 'reasonable time after receipt of items'? If this 
period is after 30 days, then a re-stocking fee may be charged by the vendor and 
the County will be required to pay this fee. 
 
Response 7: 
Final inspection is generally completed upon receipt of goods.   
 
Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 on Bid Form. 
Questions should be directed to the undersigned at raninzo@octa.net. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Rhea Aninzo 
Associate Contract Administrator  
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 
 


